DATE: APRIL 30, 2020

TO: PHAROS TRIBUNE NEWSPAPER
WSAL/WLHM/ WHZR RADIO STATIONS
CASS COUNTY INFO NEWSPAPER

FROM: DUANE ULLOM, CITY CLERK TREASURER

SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL FINANACE COMMITTEE MEETING
MAY 4, 2020 AT 6:05 P.M. FOLLOWING PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMITTEE MEETING
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PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT A FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING HAS BEEN
SCHEDULED FOR 6:05 P.M. ON MONDAY, MAY 4, 2020 FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC
SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LOCATED ON THE
THIRD FLOOR OF THE CITY BUILDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THE SESSION IS TO DISCUSS:
e TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO NR DRUG INVESTIGATION FUND
e FUNDING FOR COVID-19 RESPONSE GRANT
e ANY OTHER TOPICS THAT MAY ARISE

To comply with Governor Holcomb’s directive on public meetings associated with
COVID - 19, this meeting will be held online.

Access to the committee meeting is as follows: go to cityoflogansport.org, Access,
Meeting Broadcasts, click on the meeting once the red square indicates it is live.

Comments can be submitted in advance in writing by emailing:
Clerktreasurer@cityoflogansport.org

Additional information can be obtained by request at the Clerk-Treasurer’s office
at (574) 753-4745.

Residents viewing the committee meeting can call in at the requested time at (574)
725-2842,



